

HAYLE PAMHIDZAI BANDITI CURRICULUM VITAE

+447721437605

haylebanditi@gmail.com

Northampton, United Kingdom NN5 6NT

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Empathetic care worker with a sensitive and compassionate approach towards cultivating trusting and stimulating lifestyles for clients. Offers enhanced care with flexible approach for patients. Provides guidance and encouragement to patients through physical and emotional support. Comfortable with working in a fast paced and dynamic environment, and also able to make independent decisions, while working collaboratively with other care professionals. Has excellent communication skills and ability to articulate services to customers, colleagues and partner agencies clearly. Skilled care provider with experience in assisting elderly, convalescents, and persons with disabilities with their daily living activities, whether in-home or within care facility. Compassionate care worker with comprehensive background of patient care in different settings. Provides exceptional care, thereby demonstrating dedication to safe care practices to ensure continued patient trust.

SKILLS

- First aid administration, AEP, and CPR
- Computer literate
- Domiciliary care and mobility assistance
- Patient-centred care
- Basic life support
- Behaviour pattern recognition
- Time management
- Hoist and slide operation
- Meal preparation
- Driving
- Basic life support
- Dementia and wound care
- Care planning and teamwork
- Adaptability and reliability
- Medication administration
- Emotional support and companionship
- Patient mobility and safeguarding
- Empathy, kindness, and compassion
- Infection prevention and control
- General housekeeping
- Documentation development
- Ability to work independently and under supervision.

JOB HISTORY

Ashvic 24/7 Quality Care Services, UK

September 2023 to present

Position – Healthcare Assistant

Responsibilities and Duties

- Using outstanding communication and interpersonal skills to build 100% positive relationships with clients for exceptional satisfaction ratings.
- Maintaining high levels of client satisfaction by providing tailored, personalized care that consistently meets individual needs.
- Preparing healthy meals with additional mealtime planning, feeding, and support.
- Maintaining 100% client dignity and respect throughout dressing, showering and toileting.
- Preventing accidents and falls by ensuring 100% cleanliness and tidiness of service user homes.
- Avoiding negative drug interactions through 100%, accurate medication reminders.
- Successfully positioning, lifting, and moving patients from bed into wheelchairs, applying safe handling techniques.
- Administering client medication with care and precision, while prioritizing health and comfort.
- Prioritizing person-centered care to maximize independence for clients with dementia and limited mobility.
- Documenting and reporting service user care data into electronic charts with accuracy.

Harare Hospital, Zimbabwe
September 2017 to August 2023
Position – Nurse Aid
Responsibilities and Duties

- Assisting clients to get out of bed, changing their clothes, prompting them to take their medication.
- Assist patient with daily tasks such as dressing, changing of diapers, feeding, toileting, bed bath and grooming hygiene upkeep and mobility.
- Assist patient in feeding including PEG feeding.
- Administers general care to patients including recording of temperature and blood pressure.
- Assess patient's condition, monitor behavior and update supervision RNs and physicians with observations and concerns.
- Assisted in all aspects of personal care, retaining comfort and dignity.
- Maintained hygiene standards, cleaning and clearing patient rooms according to ward protocol.

Dandaro Nursing home,
Zimbabwe May 2013 to
August 2017 Position –
Volunteer Caregiver
Responsibilities and Duties

- Administering patients' medication as prescribed by medical staff.
- Monitoring and reporting changes to the physical and emotional condition of the patients to the doctor.
- Assisting in personal care of the patients, including bathing, toileting and diaper changes, personal hygiene and laundry retaining comfort and dignity.
- Planning and preparing nutrient-conscious meals and feeding patients, while ensuring that they receive their daily required nutrient intake.
- Creative planning of the patients' daily activities to entertain and stimulate them mentally.
- Activities included reading to patients, playing picture identification games, and singing with them.

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Care Certificate
- GCSE Advanced Level Qualification, 2012.
- GCSE Ordinary Level Qualification with 9 Subject Passes, 2010.

REFERENCES Available upon request
